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From: Stacy <skibler@lakecityboro.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 9:02 AM
To: 
Subject: BF-X01611-6976811250 // 1942 LAKE STREET
 

 
The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 
Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 

 
I received your request for closing information on 1942 Lake Street, owned by Martin and Linda Rice. At 
this time, the property does not have any code violations or permits open, pending, or expired. To close 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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on the property, the borough must conduct a water and sewer inspection. The inspection can be 
scheduled through me at the contact number below. The water and sewer account has a zero balance. A 
final reading must be taken and billed. The final reading can also be scheduled through me. Please 
confirm if the final will be sent to you.  
 
Thank you  
 
Stacy Kibler. 
 
Stacy L. Kibler  
Borough Secretary/Treasurer 
Borough of Lake City 
2350 Main Street 
Lake City, PA 16423 
(814)774-2116 
(814)774-3645 fax  
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic 
mail 
message, together with any attachments, is confidential information that 
may be covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 
§§2510-2521 or its successor provisions, is intended only for the use of 
the addressee, and may be privileged or exempt from disclosure by 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, disclosure, distribution, copying or 
other 
use of, or reliance upon, this communication is strictly prohibited. 
Any 
tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) 
cannot 
be used for avoiding penalties or promoting, marketing, or recommending 
to 
another party any matter discussed herein. If you have received this 
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply 
e-mail or at the telephone number provided above, and then delete all 
copies of this transmission. Thank you. 
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We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records 
verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1942 LAKE STREET, LAKE CITY, PA 16423

PARCEL: 28009015000201

· Please advise if the address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition permits that 
need attention and any fees due currently

· Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently

· Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due

Regards,

Senior Analyst

Contact : 302-261-9069

 

  

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) 
delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; 
and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments 
for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware 
transmitted by this email.  

Sent via MXlogin 

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) 
delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and 
(iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
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presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware 
transmitted by this email.  


